MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF WROXALL PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT THE METHODIST CHURCH HALL ON MONDAY 9 AUGUST 2010 AT 19.30

PRESENT:	Cllr A. Gallop (Chairman)
IN ATTENDANCE:	A. Langdon, M. Clayton, H. Cole, W. Davison, C. Rickards M. Taplin, Clerk, H. Dea (ENO, IoW Council) Six members of the public.
QUESTIONS FROM	THE FLOOR Mr & Mrs Adams referred to the difficulty of finding the minutes on the website and asked for spare agendas to be available.
<u>35/10-11</u>	TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllrs P. Court, S. Underwood, R. Downer (IoWC)
<u>36/10-11</u>	TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST None.
<u>37/10-11</u>	TO CONFIRM AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 JULY 2010 RESOLVED To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 July as a true and accurate record. The Chairman signed the minutes.
<u>38/10-11</u>	 MATTERS ARISING NOT REQUIRING A RESOLUTION Vehicle+trailer in lay-by near Donkey Sanctuary The notices had not yet appeared. Clerk to remind Southern Water. Bridgefields Estate, Planning Enforcement Nothing further heard. <u>Bus shelter seats</u> Seats still awaiting repair. Village name signs The erection of the signs had yet to take place. Clerk to chase IWC. <u>Website address</u> This was now published in The Way magazine.
<u>39/10-11</u>	TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING None
<u>40/10-11</u>	RESOLUTION TO AUTHORISE PAYMENTSIt was RESOLVED to approve payments of the following amounts:Cheque NoPayeeAmountDetails1096M R Taplin£26.38Clerk's expenses 7/101097Isle of Wight Council £247.48Clerk's Salary July1098Nick Fry£100.00Grass cutting June/July1099Viking Direct£65.23Ink cartridges/paperEquipmentEquipmentEquipmentEquipment

<u>41/10-11</u>	<u>CORRESPONDENCE</u> The Clerk read the list of correspondence received. Holly Newton thanked the Council for the grant that would help with her travel expenses, and displayed some of the hockey trophies she had won. The Clerk was asked to go back to Mr McIntyre of IoWC regarding the Allotments fence.
<u>42/10-11</u>	 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS (Not requiring a resolution) (d) Cllr Clayton said summer growth on the south side of Upper Mountfield Rdwas hindering access. Clerk to write to Mr Corry of Span Farm. (e) Cllr Gallop said the dog waste bin at Appuldurcombe Rd/Redhill Lane had been replaced by a larger size. The Clerk had written to the owner of the caravan park, but received no reply. (f) Harry Dea said he had visited the allotments with the Police, and wondered if some high netting would resolve the problem with footballs. A site in Cowes had recently been treated at a cost of £1800. The MUGA was on the reserve list for Lottery funding. He had attended the beat surgery, but no particular issues had been raised. He explained that this was the last Parish meeting he would attend as ENO as the scheme was being abandoned due to IoWC financial cuts. 22 posts were being trimmed to 12 from 1 September (4 Community support, 8 Waste Management) and he would be a CSO. The Council expressed its disappointment at the abrupt disappearance of ENOs and the Parish liaison role, without consultation. Mr Dea was thanked for his valuable efforts in the Parish and wished good luck in his new role.

Public questions None.

There being no further business, the meeting was closed at 19.45

NEXT MEETING: Monday 13 September, 19.00 Methodist Church Hall